
9 CLK Official FilingR**'91312008 4:50 PM .*... 
Matllda Sanders (39,0321 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, September 03,2008 4 3 6  PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080320-TA 080321-TA 
Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080320\08032OCOvsm.doc 

9/3/2008 4:34:00 PM 

CONSUMMATING ORDER (?& 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
XAdminhtive-Parth-Cotks_Callsllmr 
DOWhENT NO. OcO864-08 
DISTRIBU'ITON: 



rage I of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0570ord.doc 

Thursday, September 04,2008 2:03 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 513759) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Ofice of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 

Thank you. 

9/4/2008 
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Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.080321-TA Date Docketed: 06/18/2008 T i t l e :  Conpliance invest igat ion o f  AAV Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8425. issued 
t o  American Broadband, Inc .  d/b/a A B 1  Netwrk Solutions. Inc.. 
f o r  apparent f i r s t - t ime  v io la t i on  of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 

Company: American Broadband, Inc.  d/b/a AB1 N Regulatory Assessment Fees: Teleconnunications Conpanies. 

Proqram Module A18(a); A10 

Staff Assisnments 
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Recomnded assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding th is  case: 
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h m Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.080321-TA Date Docketed: 06/18/2008 T i t l e :  Compliance inves t iga t ion  of AAV Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8425, issued 
t o  American Broadband, Inc. d/b/a AB1 Network Solutions, Inc. ,  
for apparent f i r s t - t i m e  v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 

Conpany: American Broadband. Inc.  d/b/a AB1 N Regulatory Assessment Fees: Telecomnicat ions Convanies. 
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Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
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Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as fol lows: 
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